Ruth Nettles Qé D% —-_[-5

To: Toni McCoy
Subject: RE: TX070/0pTel (TVMAX)

Okay, the effective date should be 5/22/03 since that is the date in the letter received.

Thanks, Toni

————— Original Message-----

From: Toni McCoy

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2003 10:55 AM
To: Ruth Nettles

Subject: RE: TX070/0pTel (TVMAX)

The date stamped received date is the effective we use.

————— Original Message--—-—--

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2003 10:02 AM
To: Toni McCoy

Subject: RE: TX070/0pTel (TVMAX)

Certainly, we are here to help! I'll move those payment records to new dockets, and all I
need from you is the effective date of cancellation of ALEC and STS certificates. Toni
after your respense I'll print and document this e-mail.

Thanks.

————— Original Message—---—-

From: Toni McCoy

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2003 9:50 AM
To: Ruth Nettles

Subject: RE: TX070/0pTel (TVMAX)

Please do open cancellation dockets for both the ALEC and the STS. 1 would greatly
appreciate your help in doing that for me.

————— Original Message--—--

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2003 9:38 AM
To: Toni McCoy

Subject: RE: TX070/0pTel (TVMAX)

Yes, I have one letter that kind of applies for all companies listed.

I have payment for 2003 RAFs for Docket 030429.

I have Payment for TS176 of $113 alltogether, but we don't have dockets for TX070 and
TS176; I can place these payment records in undocketed until we get your request to .

establish docket, or I can open a docket, per your instructions? Let me know. 20
Thank you! . oo,
————— Original Message----- o gf
From: Toni McCoy L. s
Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2003 9:29 AM g
To: Paula Isler; Ruth Nettles = N
Subject: RE: TX070/0OpTel (TVMAX) N
o~

. . s i ot

I requested the letter and will be cancelling all three certificates related to this%; R
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company.

TheYe is *a current Docket opened for 030429-TI the IXC cancellation request. There should
also be an additional $48 in raf's coming for TI592 as well to be associated with Docket
030429-TI.

There should be information regarding TS176's cancellation with a check of $115 coming as
well.

The letter below must only address TX070, the ALEC application with a check for $115.
These are mine Ruth.

Thanks for checking.

Toni

————— Original Message--—---

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2003 9:22 AM
To: Ruth Nettles; Toni McCoy
Subject: RE: TX070/0OpTel (TVMAX)

Toni since the letter is addressed to you, I'll let you handle. Thanks.

————— Original Message-----

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2003 9:21 AM
To: Toni McCoy

Cc: Paula Isler

Subject: TX070/0pTel (TVMAX)

Good morning ladies. I have payment record from 2001, 2002, with P/I, and 2003 RAFs; total
of $115.00 for this company; they are requesting cancellation of ALEC certificate.
Actually, the letter is addressed to Toni. Please let me know if you'd like for me to open
a cancellation docket to handle request from company.

Thanks.



